



**FADLI
AGUNG
ISMAIL.**

INTERIOR DESIGNER

hello !

Fadli Agung is an Indonesian interior designer based in Jakarta. He has been drawing since he was little and making seriously when he has formal educated in Jakarta Arts Institute majoring Interior Design.

Inspiring by every single situations, random conversations with random peoples, new place, pop-culture, music and nature.


I'm available for commisions, so feel free to drop me aline with any request, i would love to hear from you.


Mobile :

+ 62 822 1072 4881

Email :

fadliagungismail@gmail.com

 fadliagung

 fadliagung

FADLI AGUNG ISMAIL.

INTERIOR DESIGNER

Education :

Bachelor Degree -Jakarta Arts Institute
Faculty Fine of Arts majoring interior design

Experiences :

2020 - now

PT. Artura Insanindo as a Interior designer

2018 - 2020

PT. Kreasi Cipta Makmur as a Senior interior designer

2016 - 2018

Tiga Artistry as an interior designer

2014 - 2016

PT. Duta Abadi Primantara as an interior designer

2013 - 2014

PT. Elenbee Dwi Panata as a junior interior designer

Awards :

- Best interior design final project FSR IKJ 2013-2014
- Best freehand workshop HDII Jakarta 2012

Doing some fine arts exhibition in several cities like Jakarta, Bandung, Semarang, Yogyakarta and Solo.

I always using **Sketchup, Vray, Autocad** and **Adobe Photoshop** when creating works. And sometimes doing freehand drawing for exploring ideas.